From: "Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL"
CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL"
"Singh, Sandra" <Sandra.Singh@vancouver.ca>
Date: 1/31/2019 8:25:31 AM
Subject: Joint Childcare Council meeting

Greetings Mayor and Council

The next Joint Childcare Council meeting will be scheduled for May 16, from 1:30-4:30 pm.
Staff will send out a hold the date shortly and agendas will follow closer to the date.

Feel free to connect with Sandra if you have any further questions.

Best

Sadhu

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston | City Manager

Office of the City Manager | City of Vancouver

sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca
604.873.7627
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VANCOUVER

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil-
Waututh peoples.





